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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp -

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:57 PM
To: '‘Colleen O'Connell

Subject: RE: change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Colleen Q'Connell [mailto:cocl@comecast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:37 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: change of address

Hi Lee,

This is great! The new address is: 5566 Palmer Blvd, Sarasota FL 34232.
Thanks so much,

Colleen Q’Connell, Owner

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 1:05 PM

To: Colleen O'Connell

Subject: RE: change of address

HOT RODS FOR BATHS, LLC
Florida document number LO1000004720
Thank you for your e-mail.

You can update any address other than your Registered Agent's address by e-mail request. Please reply to this e-
mail and let us know the address update information and we will forward your request to the proper section for
processing.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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